From: Dr. Peter A. Smith

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 10:38 AM

To: medboardconsultation

Subject: Medical Board consults on new approach to keep late career doctors in safe practice

Your details

Name: Peter A Smith

Organisation (if applicable):

Are you making a submission as?

O An organisation

X An individual medical practitioner

O Other registered health practitioner, please specify:
O Consumer/patient

[ Other, please specify:

O Prefer not to say

Do you give permission to publish your submission?

X Yes, with my name
O Yes, without my name
[ No, do not publish my submission

As a surgeon who turned il this yearl have made the personal decision to cease consulting and to
cease elective surgery, however i still do some medico legal consulting.

My preferred option is option:-
3.
Introduce general health checks with a GP for late career doctors aged 70 and older, to support early

detection of concerns with the opportunity for management before the public is at risk.

With Kind Regards

Peter A Smith fracs






